Surfside Quilters Guild General Meeting # 82 MINUTES February 9, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave De La Estrella, San Clemente, CA 92672

Call to Order:

- 1. President welcomed guests and new members, and acknowledged those with February birthdays.
- 2. A thank you was given to piano players, Pat McNeil. Elizabeth Geer volunteered as a backup. Jo Hutcheson continues to recuperate.
- 3. Reminders were given concerning lunch reservations at Carbonara's
- 4. No parking in south lot and turn off cell phones.
- 5. Opportunity Quilt by South Bay Quilt Guild unable to be shown due to illness. Their quilt show is this weekend. Information available at the Welcoming Table.
- 6. Next board meeting: February 16 at 10am at Seaside Villa's (Maggie Bell and Lynn Tweet's) Clubhouse.

Special Announcements:

Members who wore scrappy items stood and Bonnie Hunter chose Wendy McCalley as the winner. The prize was a bag of scraps.

Sunshine and Shadows: Yuanmei Kuo was in Taiwan during earthquake.

Committee Reports:

Lunch Reservations: Maggie Bell

Block of the Month: Mary Mulcahey: Two blocks to go. Instructions to put top together available at May meeting. Mary Mulcahey has volunteered to be the chairperson of the Boutique for the November Fest. The first meeting will be scheduled in March

Friendship Groups: Monica Shafer: Interested in car pool to Quilt Com see Monica.

Monthly Mini: Becky McDaniel: Lovely apron and matching pot holders donated by Millie Goldschmitt. Two drawings: the apron and pot holders and two pot holders.

Past President/Parliamentarian: Linda Ambrosini reviewed details for the President's Quilt. Blocks are due at March meeting. Sign-up for quilt bees at her table.

Philanthropy: Sheri Hill: Judy Nunn donated 10 quilt tops. Need teen boy quilts. Fat Quarters on sale.

Ways & Means: Barbara Seidel & Betty Collins: No report this month.

Workshops: Linda Rigdon & Wendy McCalley:

February: Bonnie Hunter – limited parking please car pool. No parking on streets in the complex.

March: Kim Fauth – ABCD Quilting on March 9. Pre cuts and book required.

April: Becky Goldsmith –all about color. She will teach Texas Tulip.

UFO Coordinators: Margie Butterworth and Cora Schmitt: First meeting is February 26 at 10:00 at Maggie Bell's and Lynn Tweet's clubhouse. Registration at the meeting. #1 project is due.

Programs: Betty Collins-Bonnie Hunter shared many scrappy quilts. Spoke about organizing scraps into 4 core sizes. Visit her web site Tips and Techniques section.

Break: Workshop sign ups, Monthly Mini Tickets, Photos with Del, Magazine Table, & Opportunity quilt tickets.

Monthly Mini Drawing: Becky McDaniel: Apron and pot holder won by Nancy Gasporetti. Two pot holders won by Katy Lilly.

Hospitality Drawing: Vivien Hawker: Tulip plant was won by Pat Doughty.

Membership report: Katy Lillie Members Present: 134 Guests Present: 29 New Members: 1 Total Present: 164 Members for 2015-2016: 226

Show & Tell: Vickie Janis: Nine members shared 12 items.

Remember to turn your cell phones back on. Check around your chairs for trash to dispose of.

Adjournment: at 12:30 pm Submitted By: Nancy Pestal Secretary, Surfside Quilt Guild